Wareham Fire Department

273 Main Street
Wareham, MA 02571

Business Phone: (508) 295-2973 - Fax: (508) 295-1333

September 14, 2023

Town of Wareham Zoning Board
C/0 Kenneth Buckland

54 Marion Road

Wareham MA 02571

Dear Mr. Buckland,

We have reviewed the revised plan submittal and peer review notes for 386 Main Street and have the
following comments. Peer Review comments #9 and #10 align with the current code requirements.
NFPA 1 (527 CMR 1.00) Chapter 18 states Fire Department Access Roads shall be a minimum width of 20
feet. Please label the radii at the main entrance on High.Street. Regarding Peer Review comment #19,
the revised plan submittal does provide an acceptable turnaround focfire apparatus. If you have any
further questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact our office.

Respectfully,

Christopher Callinan
Captain

Fire Prevention

Wareham Fire Department



